TOWN OF STONY POINT
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Minutes of July 5, 2018



PRESENT:						ALSO PRESENT:
Mr. Anginoli						Steve Honan, Attorney
Mr. Keegan						
Mr. Casscles (absent)
Mr. Vasti 
Mr. Lynch 
Mr. Strieter (absent)

Chairman Wright 

Chairman Wright:  Good evening.  Welcome to the Stony Point Zoning Board of Appeals.  I call this meeting of July 5, 2018, to order.  Please rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and roll call taken.
Chairman Wright:  We have a fairly busy schedule tonight.  We have about four (4) items for a Public Hearing.  We will open up the first one with a request of John B. Rooney.
Request of John B. Rooney – App. #18-05

A variance from the requirements of Chapter 215, Article VII, Section 30B (spacing) provided 10’2”;  required 15’ distance for spacing between garage and addition located at 156 North Liberty Drive, Stony Point, New York.

Section:  15.04     Block:  3     Lot:  2     Zone:  R1

I will take a motion to open the Public Hearing.

***MOTION:  Mr. Anginoli made a motion to open the Public Hearing; seconded by Mr. Keegan.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Chairman Wright:  Is the applicant/representative present?  Please come forward and identify yourself and your address.

	John Rooney
	156 North Liberty Drive
	Stony Point, New York

Chairman Wright:  Can you just state the nature of your request for a variance?

Mr. Rooney:  The stairway leading from the back of the house is too close to the garage.  It’s at 10’2” and it’s supposed to be 15 feet.  So I would like to leave it there because it is in the best…it's close to the driveway; it’s close to the garage; easy access from my stairs.  It’s the best place for it.  

Chairman Wright:  Are there any questions from the Board?

Mr. Vasti:  Yes, Mr. Rooney is there any way that you can get a more updated survey of the property because the one you provided is very outdated.  Some of the renderings on it were drawings done by hand.  

Mr. Rooney:  I could.  I drew them in because I took the measurements.

Mr. Vasti:  Yes, I know.  What we like to see is a rendering that’s done by an architect or someone of a professional nature.  

Mr. Rooney:  Okay.  Normally, I would of done that if…

Mr. Vasti:  I think it would be helpful in your case.  It would be helpful to me to help me comprehend what is going on.

Chairman Wright:  And the stairs were up when you bought that?

Mr. Rooney:  They were there when I got the house.  I was unaware that there was an issue with them.  Because I went to the Building Department to ask them for the drawings and they said you don’t need the drawings here is the Code…cause the handrail was damaged.  Actually the handrail was gone.  So I went…I built new handrails according to the Code, from the papers he gave me, and then when he came to inspect for the C.O. he told me that there was an issue with the stairs.

Chairman Wright:  The stairs themselves were from a construction prospective “fine”.  

Mr. Rooney:  Yes.  

Chairman Wright:  It’s just really the stairs that are…

Mr. Rooney:  It’s just the stairs…yes.

Chairman Wright:  And those stairs are used for egress for like emergency or…

Mr. Rooney:  Yes, out of the back of the house; sure.  

Chairman Wright:  Any other questions from the Board?

	(no response)

Chairman Wright:  Mr. Vasti, if you are asking for additional…you want to the keep the Public Hearing open or do you want to…

Mr. Vasti:  No, I don’t think it is necessary.  I think Mr. Rooney should be commended for the improvements he has done on his property…get things up to par.  If you can get that just in, it would be good, but I don’t see any reason to keep the hearing open.

Chairman Wright:  Okay, anybody from the Public have any comments on this application?

	(no response)

Chairman Wright:  I will take a motion to close the Public Hearing.

***MOTION:  Mr. Keegan made a motion to close the Public Hearing; seconded by Mr. Vasti.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Unidentified Male:  Yes, I was unaware of what was going on.  

Chairman Wright:  If you can just state your name and your address.

	Bernie Johnson
	47 Park Road
	Stony Point, New York

Mr. Johnson:  I am right behind 156 North Liberty Drive.

Chairman Wright:  “The testimony you are about to give is truthful?”

Mr. Johnson:  Yes.  I was unaware of what was going on.  I had no idea which stairway he is talking about.  I have no idea what part of the property it is on.  So I really need some information as to what is going on.  Perhaps I could talk to Mr. Rooney and find out.

Chairman Wright:  Sure, Mr. Rooney is right here.

Mr. Johnson:  Is that okay.  Can we just go out and talk about it.

Mr. Rooney:  Sure, that is okay.

Mr. Johnson:  Okay that sounds like the way to settle it.  

Chairman Wright:  That is fine.

Mr. Honan:  As a matter of procedure, would you like to second call this, Mr. Chairman?

Chairman Wright:  Well let me see…we will leave it as it is and if nothing comes out of the discuss we will just continue it as if…if we have to I guess we will re-open the Public Hearing for further information.

Chairman Wright:  The next item on the agenda is the request of Michael T. Kyser.

Request of Michael T. Kyser – App. #18-06

A variance from the requirements of Chapter 215, Article V, Section 15.A d.4-7 provided 3’6” for a pool patio with planter wall in a side yard; required 10’ located at 7 Sandyfields Lane, Stony Point, New York.

Section:   14.03     Block:  2     Lot:  4     Zone:  RR

Chairman Wright:  Is the applicant or a representative for the applicant, present?  Could you just come forward and identify yourself?

	Michael Kyser
	7 Sandyfields Lane
	Stony Point, New York

Chairman Wright:  “The testimony you are about to give is truthful?”

Mr. Kyser:  Yes.  

Chairman Wright:  I will request to open for the Public Hearing.

***MOTION:  Mr. Vasti made a motion to open the Public Hearing; seconded by Mr. Lynch.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Chairman Wright:  Please just state the nature of your request.

Mr. Kyser:  Built the pool last year in my backyard.  I guess the builder and Inspector had a conversation telling him that they needed 10 feet of grass.  The pool was done and we came for inspection and the Inspector said we have a problem here; hence, this is where we are at.  I think there is probably 4½ - 5 foot of grass and it goes to the planters and then it goes into the pavers.  So it’s probably about a 4 foot difference.  

Chairman Wright:  Any questions for the applicant?

Mr. Lynch:  But, it is 10 foot from the pool ledge to the property line?

Mr. Kyser:  Yes; it is 12 feet actually.

Mr. Lynch:  12 feet actually.  Did you ever get a hold of the company…did that guy ever call back?

Mr. Kyser:  Sylvan; no they did not.  

Mr. Keegan:  I am sorry, I didn’t hear that.  What was the answer?

Mr. Kyser:  Sylvan was the name of the pool company and we tried to get in touch with them, but I have a bunch of issues with them and they promised the pool would be done in three (3) months and it took them seven (7) months.  They went over budget about 40% on the pool.  I have a ton of issues with them.  


Mr. Anginoli:  Mr. Kyser, have you seen this letter from County of Rockland?  There are a number of issues.

· It says the site plan provided is incomplete and inadequate.  It appears to be a partial copy of a survey with the pool and patio, as well as the distance to the side properly line, drawn in by hand.  
· The application materials submitted are not consistent with regards to the size of the variance requested.  A failed inspection report from the Stony Point Building Department dated May 23, 2018, indicates a side yard of 3’6”.  Page 1 of the Zoning Board application form indicates that the side yard is five feet.  The provided site plan indicates a distance of 10 feet.  

We have to come to a conclusion here.

Mr. Vasti:  I don’t think the applicant has seen this because it is not addressed to him.  Certainly, I think he should be made aware of them.

Mr. Anginoli:  Absolutely.  

Mr. Vasti:  And it would help the applicant.  As the Zoning Board, we try to do everything we can to grant relief.  These are recommendations that were made by the Department of Planning. 

Mr. Chairman, can the applicant get a copy of these so that he can further allude to get these items listed on here answered?

Chairman Wright:  Sure.

	(applicant given a copy of the letter from Rockland County Planning)

Mr. Vasti:  I would recommend sir that you read through these and contact the pool installer and perhaps even an architect who can maybe help you answer these and provide the answers in an accurate and timely way so the Board can further review and hopefully grant you some consideration in this matter.  

It’s unfortunate that you did everything correctly…you obtained the permit, called a company and somehow, some way the pool didn’t go in the right spot.  That is very unfortunate and, of course, the big concern here is safety.  If you look on the back of this, I hope you have both sides…

Ms. Kivlehan:  Yes, he has both sides.

Mr. Vasti:  There is a concern about the proximity to the Palisades Interstate Parkway so you will need to provide an answer to that concern.  There is five (5) concerns on this; five (5) recommendations on this.  It could turn out that your variance could be less substantial if the measurements come in under those that are on your application here.  So everything on here will help guide you and it could possibly be to your advantage.  

Chairman Wright:  I can say I did an inspection of the property and not withstanding some of the comments from the County, the work was otherwise in high quality, from what I can determine.  It seems like the measurements were off.  There is certainly 10 feet between the pool and property line.  What you got really is some paving stones and a wall that are probably infringing inside the setback, but otherwise I saw it’s a nice piece of…the work is good.

Mr. Kyser:  It’s a fantastic pool.  It was a lot of blood, sweat and tears.

Chairman Wright:  The family has been without the ability to use the pool and it doesn’t really seem to be anything substantially unsafe about it.  Any other questions?

	(no response)

Chairman Wright:  Are there any other questions from the public?

	(no response)

Chairman Wright:  Is there a motion to keep it open?

Mr. Vasti:  I would make a motion we keep the Public Hearing open for the benefit of the applicant to allow sufficient time to respond to the five (5) concerns on the letter from the County.

***MOTION:  Mr. Vasti made a motion to keep the Public Hearing open for the benefit of the applicant to allow sufficient time to respond to the five (5) concerns on the letter from the County; seconded by Mr. Lynch.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Chairman Wright:  So we will bring you back one more time in a couple of weeks and we will have the second meeting.  Thank you very much.

Mr. Keegan:  Counselor, I would like to ask you a question regarding this…regarding the conflicts being put to this application and actually the application before this.  In 2017, the County Executive signed an Executive Order concerning the General Municipal Law.  If these recommendations, aren’t followed, or aren’t complied with do we still need a super majority in order…is that the rule?

Mr. Honan:  You can override it.  On the back it says “set forth for reasons set forth by reasons to override it according to #5 the County work is done basically.  

It is a little more rigorous now to do an override. (inaudible)

Mr. Keegan:  One of the things I am getting out of this is that we need to have very accurate prints and all the paperwork has to got to be complete in the correct manner.  Am I correct?

Mr. Honan:  Yes.  

Mr. Keegan:  I know it’s not our obligation to tell the applicants that, but this is new since 2010 and like you point out it is more rigorous.  Thank you so much.

Ms. Kivlehan:  The GML was sent to Rockland County Highway, Rockland County Planning and Palisades Interstate Park Commission.  We heard back from Rockland County Highway and Rockland County Planning.  We have not heard back from Palisades Interstate Park Commission.  

Mr. Honan:  You only have to wait 30 days required by the General Municipal Law.  

Chairman Wright:  As Kathy reminded me, we have no meetings in August so we will have to finalize any kind of decision if we can for the applicant at our next meeting.  

The next on the list is a request of John and Nicole Colluzzi.

Request of John and Nicole Colluzzi – App. #18-07

A variance from the requirements of Chapter 215, Article V, Section 15A-h.1-5; required 7.2 feet, provided 5.0 feet for a deck located at 3 Van Buren Street, Stony Point, New York.

Section:  15.01     Block:  2     Lot:  73     Zone:  R1

Chairman Wright:  Is the applicant here?  Can you just come forward and identify yourself and state your address.

	John Colluzzi
	3 Van Buren Street
	Stony Point, New York

Chairman Wright:  “Is the testimony you are about to give is truthful?”

Mr. Colluzzi:  Yes.

Chairman Wright:  I will take a motion to open the Public Hearing.

***MOTION:  Mr. Anginoli made a motion to open the Public Hearing; seconded by Mr. Lynch.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Chairman Wright:  Could you just state the nature of your request.

Mr. Colluzzi:  I am building a deck in my backyard and…it’s wrapped around the side of my house and I originally had gotten approval.  There is a small bump-out in one small section that the…when they designed the plans they handed it in.  The owner of the company wrote a letter explaining he made a mistake.  He did not put the small bump-out on.  I halted, I came back in and got everything properly done with the designs, got a new survey done and I am here to request permission to go further.

Chairman Wright:  Any questions from the Board?

Mr. Lynch:  It is 2 feet less then what you were previously approved for; correct.  Two and a half feet or just 2 feet.

Mr. Colluzzi:  It’s a little over 2 feet.

Mr. Lynch:  It’s a little over 2 feet… 2 ½ feet about.  That’s 2.5 if I recall.

Mr. Colluzzi:  Yes sir.  It should be 5 feet from the property line.  That one small section.  Everything else is the same that I had gotten on the original application.

Chairman Wright:  Any other questions?

	(no response)

Chairman Wright:  Any comments from the public?

	(no response)

Chairman Wright:  I will take a motion to close the Public Hearing.

***MOTION:  Mr. Vasti made a motion to close the Public Hearing; seconded by Mr. Keegan.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Chairman Wright:  The other item I would like to address is the minutes…I will take a motion to accept the minutes of June 21, 2018.

***MOTION:  Mr. Anginoli made a motion to accept the minutes of June 21, 2018; seconded by Mr. Vasti.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Chairman Wright:  So next we have a choice – we can into Executive Session on the three (3) we’ve done and then come back for the fourth item or we can do the fourth item now and…

Mr. Vasti:  Why don’t we go into Executive Session?

Chairman Wright:  For the members of the public, we are going into Executive Session.  I don’t know how long it is going to take.  I don’t think it will take long.  We just want to discuss some legal matters with the attorney for the three (3) items we just went through and then we will call you back in once we conclude our Executive Session.

***MOTION:  Mr. Vasti made a motion at 7:21 PM to go into Executive Session, pending litigation; seconded by Mr. Lynch.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

***MOTION:  Mr. Keegan made a motion at 7:35 PM to reconvene to regular Zoning Board of Appeals meeting; seconded by Mr. Vasti.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Chairman Wright:  At this point I will recuse myself and turn the Chairmanship to Mr. Vasti for the purpose of continuing the meeting.

***MOTION:  Mr. Keegan made a motion at 7:36 PM to go into Executive Session, pending litigation; seconded by Mr. Anginoli.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

***MOTION:  Mr. Keegan made a motion at 7:43 PM to reconvene to regular Zoning Board of Appeals meeting; seconded by Mr. Lynch.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Thank you ladies and gentlemen for your patience.  Tonight the last item on the agenda is the continued Public Hearing for the request of Timothy Schnittker.

Request of Timothy Schnittker – App. #18-04

A variance from the requirements of:

1. Chapter 215, Article XIV, Section 94D.1-c – Less than required front setback, required 30 feet, provided 20 feet (corner lot);
2. Chapter 215, Article XIV, Section 94D.1-c – Less than required front setback, required 30 feet, provided 20 feet (corner lot);
3. Chapter 215, Article XIV, Section 94D.1-c – Less than required rear setback, required 30 feet, provided 18.5 feet; and
4. Chapter 215, Article XIV, Section 94D.1-e – Exceeds allowable height, maximum height 25 feet, provided 42 feet

for a one-family residence located at 74 Beach Road, Stony Point, New York.

Section:  15.20          Block:  1          Lot:  11.1          Zone:  WP

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Is there someone here representing the applicant?  Please come up and state your name and address.

	Tim Schnittker
	64 Beach Road
	Stony Point, New York

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Mr. Schnittker, please raise your right hand – “The testimony you are about to give is truthful?”

Mr. Schnittker:  Yes.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Thank you, sir.  Members of the Board any questions for the applicant?

Mr. Lynch:  On your plans, the newest one…

Mr. Schnittker:  The new site plan?

Mr. Lynch:  The new site plan…I noticed that there was no…like you have on your other plan do you have the bulk regulations listed on the bottom; it is not even listed on here at all.

Mr. Schnittker:  Bill told me to take it off.

Mr. Lynch:  Bill, asked to take it off?

Mr. Schnittker:  He said it doesn’t pertain to an R-1 Zone, which is a non-conforming lot.  He said the bulk table doesn’t make sense.  He says you don’t need it.  You are asking for the four (4) variances and that is all there is to it.  He said you don’t any bulk table on that one.  The whole lot doesn’t confirm; so the bulk tables don’t make any sense.  

Mr. Lynch:  …exactly where you made the changes.


Mr. Schnittker:  Because I asked Bill…I said Bill what do you want me to do with this?  He goes why don’t you just tell me what you want the site plan to look like and I’ll go to Celantano and I’ll get it exactly how you think it should read and goes just mark right on the old one when you are done.  He said is there anything else you would like me to do for you Mr. Schnittker?  No, just mark it up and I bought it in and did exactly what he wanted me to do and that it is.  He wanted the center line to the street. 

I did have the wrong sewer on there.  I thought it was Haverstraw; it is really Stony Point.  Even though when I go get the permit, which I asked about, it would be Haverstraw for the permit.  

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Mr. Schnittker, two (2) questions for you sir.  I know I asked this the last time and I apologize having to ask it again.  How many square feet is this house?

Mr. Schnittker:  2,000; or a hair over.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Now last time Mr. Sheehan indicated he had a 6 foot error on the height of the roof and that would of bought the variance down from 42 feet to 36 feet.  On these plans it seems to be 37 feet.

Mr. Schnittker:  It absolutely is.  We recalculated.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  So now it’s been established it’s going to be a 37 foot height.

Mr. Schnittker:  Yes.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  And that takes into consideration the error that was made last time in regards to the elevation of the house.  Is that correct, sir?

Mr. Schnittker:  Yes.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Thank you.  Any other members of the Board have any questions for the applicant?

Mr. Keegan:  Just one (1) question.  Was that change reflected in your application?

Mr. Schnittker:  Yes.  Well in the application for variance the only thing…it changed what the County read 42, but they got that from Bill.  The 42 feet was gotten from Bill; so that’s on the County record.  Now that’s 37, like you have so everybody is on the same page as far as the 37.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Well we don’t have it on the agenda.  It still shows 42 feet, but on the plans it indicates 37 feet.

Mr. Schnittker:  It’s absolutely 37 feet.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  I would like to ask our Counselor – does the applicant need to amend his application.

Mr. Honan:  I think he does and I also take issue with the bulk table disappearing off of the site plan.  I realize Bill Sheehan may of said something to you, but we do have a Department of Planning letter, from the County requiring certain information from the bulk tables.  So we really just can’t waive it unless there is some kind of a determination by the Building Inspector.  I do not see how we cannot…I don’t see how we can proceed without a bulk table.  They are very specific.  They talk about the bulk table, especially the R-1 Zone district and a bulk table…an additional bulk table; bulk requirements for a non-conforming lot must be included in the bulk table.  So they are asking for additional information in place of the bulk table.  I’m just trying to…we have to comply with what the County wants.  

Mr. Lynch:  That is #5 on the County’s letter.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  This letter is dated, just for the record, the letter that we are referring to is from the Department of Planning Rockland County and it’s dated June 1, 2018.  Since the plans have been amended now and the applicant is seeking a different variance in relationship to the height of the roof, I think this needs to be reviewed again; am I correct Counselor?


Mr. Honan:  Depending on the extent of amendments to the application it’s more of a judgment call.  So whether the revised site plan and the revised plans should go back to the County for further review is…it should be a matter of relief.  It’s up to the discretion of this Board to send it along for further review.  But, I would suggest the applicant is to comply as much as possible with the County Planning make sure that the site plan and the plans comply with the County Planning’s request.  

Acting Chairman Vasti:  I also would like to mention since the 4th variance now is changed…Mr. Schnittker is any of the other variances changed in any shape, way or form?

Mr. Schnittker:  No.  The position of the house is actually the same.  Nothing has changed.  

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Okay, thank you.  Any other questions from members of the Board…Counselor?

Mr. Honan:  I took a quick look at the plans provided by the architect; I didn’t see any tables on that as well.  Just give me the square footage and the height.  I believe there may have been a mention I see in my notes that the first floor and second floor of the structure are proposing 9 foot ceilings as opposed to 8 foot ceilings.  Is that correct?

Mr. Schnittker:  Yes, it is an open floor plan in the downstairs because it is cathedral ceiling in the living room.  

Mr. Honan:  And that’s fine.  I didn’t see it on the plans and I was wondering…I think the Board should know…

Mr. Schnittker:  It didn’t have it on the wall section?  On the front page on the elevation…on the right side…the left side shows 37 feet and the right side shows the remaining floor height is 9 foot and your upstairs height is 9 feet…right side elevation.

Mr. Honan:  Did the County…the paperwork that you gave me the square footage of the entire premises by floor?

Mr. Schnittker:  The square footage of the first floor?

Mr. Honan:  No, just…usually the first floor is the square footage; second floor square footage.

Mr. Schnittker:  I don’t know if we have that and if it would have a total.  Probably around 1,100 downstairs and 900 upstairs I would say; plus or minus.  It could be 1,200 and 800 and change for upstairs.  There is three (3) bedrooms upstairs and it’s an open floor plan and an extra bedroom downstairs so it pretty much…the downstairs is the square footage minus the deck.  And the deck is incorporated in the 30 x 48 ground floor.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Any other questions?  

	(no response)

Acting Chairman Vasti:  If not, I would like to take a motion we open the Public Hearing to the public.

***MOTION:  Mr. Keegan made a motion we open the Public Hearing; seconded by Mr. Lynch.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Members of the public if you have any questions -  one at a time or if you want to get up and make a statement.  One at a time come up to the podium, identify yourself and give your address.

	(no response)

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Seeing that there is no comment from the public and that there are a substantial number in the audience, six (6) people, Counselor do we want to keep the Public Hearing open.

Mr. Honan:  Well if the applicant wishes to submit additional documentation, I think it would be in the applicant’s best interest to keep the Public Hearing open so that further submissions be reviewed by the Board and any comments from the public.  We need to be in compliance with the County Planning requirements and we don’t have…

Acting Chairman Vasti:  So given the fact that the letter from the County Planning Department that was dated June 1, 2018, requested certain requirements…can we read those requirements right now; Counselor, now to the applicant?

Mr. Honan:  Sure.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Do you have the letter in front of you?

Mr. Honan:  Yes, you want me to read it.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Just the one that is of concern...is that bullet #4?

Mr. Honan:  June 1, 2018, letter from the Department of Planning, Rockland County from Douglas J. Schuetz, Acting Commission of Planning and this is to the Stony Point Zoning Board of Appeals.  It is a page letter with items numbered 1-10.  Some of the more significant items…all of which the applicant should review and be certain that it is supplied.  Number 5 on this letter indicates:

· #5 - The bulk table provides the requirements of the R-1 Zoning District.  Since the lot is non-conforming, the bulk requirements provided in Article XIV, Section 94D.1 are applicable to this proposal.  All materials must be consistent.  The bulk requirements for a non-conforming lot must be included in the bulk table.  
· #6 - The denial letter issued by the Stony Point Building Inspector states that the proposed height of the project is 42 feet.  Architectural drawings by Harry J. Goldstein indicate the proposed height of the structure will be approximately 33.3 feet to the midpoint of the roof.  All materials must be consistent.  This discrepancy must be resolved.  The Public Hearing notice must be reviewed and, if it contains incorrect information, it must be revised and reissued.
· #7 - The site plan shall contain map notes, including district information, and a vicinity map with a north arrow and scale.

Mr. Schnittker:  That I have.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  That he has.

Mr. Honan:  But, there is no district information on that.

Mr. Schnittker:  Oh yes there is.  On the top right hand corner there is all the district information.  There is the sewer, the Suez, the…

Mr. Honan:  I’m looking at…

Mr. Schnittker:  It says Zone 1-R, Fire District-Stony Point;  Water District-Suez; Electric District-Orange and Rockland; Sewer District-Stony Point; which was wrong we changed it to Stony Point and the School District-North Rockland Central School District.  And the site plan...the vicinity plan that was done also.

Mr. Honan:  The vicinity map…I cannot tell if this site abuts up against a different zoning district.  I presume it does because there is a commercial building right next door to you.  But, looking at this map I do not see where that…

Mr. Schnittker:  Well you see Beach Road…

Mr. Honan:  I see the site…

Mr. Schnittker: You see the site.

Mr. Honan:  But, I don’t see any distinction between the site…maybe it is all the same Zoning District.  I don’t know.

Mr. Schnittker:  Well I believe it is.  That’s R-1.  That whole side is R-1 until you get to the residential houses.  But, they weren’t specific on exactly what they wanted; but, I did put it on there.


Mr. Honan:  Normally, the height from other submissions to the various Boards in the Town what you have is the vicinity map and it will have bold lines showing which district is where relative to the site.  So when the Board members who look at it at a glance and say they are butting up against different zones or a residential zone.  So there is different separations.  

Mr. Schnittker:  I would of changed that the last time, but nothing was said.  It’s a unique piece of property; so I just…it’s R-1 and it’s a non-conforming lot.  What can I say…if referring back to #5 about the bulk table that 94D.1…although they want a bulk table and Bill says he didn’t need a bulk table because it doesn’t pertain to that lot because it is a non-conforming lot.  

Mr. Honan:  Well I understand that Bill informed you that, but unfortunately…

Mr. Schnittker:  If the County wants a bulk table, then I will change the site plan, but I don’t have to change it.  It is what it is.  It was on the previous site plan.  The bulk table was on it and it had the square footage of the lot and the square footage of the house and showed the difference; but, then Bill told me to take it off.  

Mr. Honan:  I am sorry for that, but this Board is bound by what the County Planning Department wants.  They want that bulk table and the requirements…

Mr. Schnittker:  They actually have it.  They don’t have the new one.  The only person who that has the new site plan are you guys.  They have that.  I handed that in with the Highway Department and…

Mr. Honan:  The table that they looked at on those prior plans, were insufficient, but they asked in their letter that…

Mr. Schnittker:  They made note of the height.  That’s for sure and we straightened that out.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  One of the things that can certainly help us, help the County, help you too, is when these plans come out they need dates on them.  We have no idea how many of these are out.

Mr. Schnittker:  Well that one was revised.  

Acting Chairman Vasti:  I don’t see a date.  This is one of the old ones.

Mr. Schnittker:  So I got you new ones…

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Does Bill have a copy of the new?

Mr. Schnittker:  Yes, I believe you do.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Cause the new one doesn’t have the bulk table.

Mr. Schnittker:  The new one doesn’t have the bulk table and…

Acting Chairman Vasti:  How does it differ from the copy with the bulk table?

Mr. Schnittker:  It says, the newest one says revised 6/28.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Okay.  I do have one other question for you, sir and you are the applicant.  You are listed on the agenda as the applicant – the request of Timothy Schnittker.  However, the letter that went to the County list Stephen Pettipas.

Mr. Schnittker:  He is here.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  I know.  I remember you.  How are you?  It is good to see you again.  Now is Mr. Pettipas going to buy the house?  Is he going to build house?  Are you going to build the house?  What’s the relationship here?

Mr. Schnittker:  We are partners.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Okay, thank you.  


Mr. Honan:  Mr. Chairman, I also want to indicate from the County Planning letter there is#8:

· #8 -The bulk table indicates the roadway south of the parcel is an easement.  Information regarding the nature and ownership of the easement must be provided.  In addition, the site plan must include the centerlines of the street and easement and indicate the designated street lines.

That is also additional information by the County requirements.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  These are just recommendations.  They are just recommendations.  

Mr. Schnittker:  We did show the center line to the street; but, not on the easement.  

Acting Chairman Vasti:  It is some minor stuff.  Counselor, do we need to keep the Public Hearing open or do we feel that the applicant will provide the necessary information over the course of the next few days to clarify and answer the recommendations from the County Planning.

Mr. Honan:  That is something that the Board is to address to the applicant to ask the Board if they wish to keep it open so that the applicant can make an initiative, clear up these items and give it to this Board to review.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  So I will ask members of the Board do we feel that we want to keep the Public Hearing open.  Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

	(no response)

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Hearing none, I will take a motion that we keep the Public Hearing open.

***MOTION:  Mr. Lynch made a motion that we keep the Public Hearing open; seconded by Mr. Keegan.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Mr. Schnittker:  So what does that mean?

Acting Chairman Vasti:  It means that we will meet again in two (2) weeks and you will have…

Mr. Schnittker:  So what exactly do we want on the site…I know we want the bulk table now.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Yes, all the things in the letter that…do you have a copy of that letter, sir.

Mr. Schnittker:  Yes, I do right in front of me.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  So if we could have those items addressed, those recommendations ready for the next meeting, which will be what date, Kathy?

Ms. Kivlehan:  July 19.

Mr. Schnittker:  What part of the bulk table would you want because I mean the entire thing was taken off because it didn’t make sense because it is a non-conforming lot?  

Mr. Honan:  I think you have to…Mr. Celantano was given a copy of this letter.

Mr. Schnittker:  Right and I went over it step by step and then Bill told me to take the bulk table off.  

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Bulk tables usually establish the footprint of the property and how much has to be built on that footprint.  Hence, the nature of the variances you are seeking.  So there should be some common nature of those numbers in relationship to the variances because those bulk tables establish what the variances…

Mr. Schnittker:  I totally understand, but then I was told to take it off.  I asked him why I need to take it off and he said because it’s Article 215 Section 94 – you don’t need a bulk table.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  But, even a non-conforming lot…we have lots of them in Stony Point; unfortunately, and this Board is here to try to grant applicants relief even though it is non-conforming it is still has to have a bulk table because there are variances here.

Mr. Schnittker:  But, if there are certain things that don’t make sense on the bulk table, should they be taken off.  

Acting Chairman Vasti:  The architect would be the best person to ask.  He can call the County Planning and get direction from them.  They would be the best people.  They are the experts on this.  Since they are recommending that you include it, those would be the people that could provide the answers you are seeking.  

Mr. Schnittker:  Does anybody know who actually owns the easement; or is that the Town.  Is that the Town of Stony Point?  

Acting Chairman Vasti:  What kind of easement is it?  Is it a utility easement?

Mr. Schnittker:  It goes to Patsy’s Bay.  I mean the easement goes through to Patsy’s Bay…the marina.  I mean they have…

Acting Chairman Vasti:  I mean that should be on the survey; somebody’s survey, showing that easement.

Mr. Schnittker:  It shows it on the site…it shows the easement.

Unidentified Male:  Can I say something.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Just state your name for the record.

	Stephen Pettipas
	60 Beach Road
	Stony Point, New York

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Raise your right hand please – “The testimony you are about to give is truthful?”

Mr. Pettipas:  Yes.  One thing I do in my life is I build…when I build something…we are neighbors; both of us.  Honestly I am not going to build something that’s not going to…

Mr. Schnittker:  It’s going to be conducive to our house.  It’s going to look nice.  We get nothing but compliments on our houses.  

Mr. Pettipas:  I’m not doing anything that’s going…what we do is going to be perfect.  It’s going to enhance the neighborhood; trust me.  I’m not…that’s all I gotta say and I’m not going to…

Acting Chairman Vasti:  That’s great and we appreciate that, but we certainly not questioning your skill for building….

Mr. Pettipas:  But, I am telling you from my heart.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  I understand and most of the homes that go up in Stony Point are built very well and we appreciate your honesty and your integrity.

Mr. Pettipas:  I just wanted to tell you that.  Thank you.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  So then we will keep the Public Hearing open and the next meeting will be on July 19.  

With that, I think we took care of the minutes.  

Thank you very much Mr. Schnittker and hopefully we can get through this the next time we meet.

I will take a motion to adjourn the meeting.


***MOTION:  Mr. Anginoli made a motion to adjourn the meeting of July 5, 2018; seconded by Mr. Lynch.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

						Respectfully submitted,

						Kathleen Kivlehan
						Secretary
						Zoning Board of Appeals
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